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Community Development Bethany Watson

City Engineer

Discussion on the Award of the Canton Creek Pedestrian Bridge & Sidewalk Improvement Project to Excellere Construction, LLC in 
the amount of $1,034,700.00. 

Bids were received on August 7, 2025 for the Canton Creek Pedestrian Bridge & Sidewalk Improvement Project. Twelve (12) 
general contractors placed bids on the project. See memo attached. 

$ 1,034,700.00
OPB Grant

Recommendation Memo 

✔



 

Memorandum  

To:  

From:  

CC:  

Date:  

Re:  

Mayor and City Council  

Bethany Watson, P.E., AICP, City Engineer  

Billy Peppers, City Manager  

August 21, 2025 

Canton Creek Pedestrian Bridge & Sidewalk Improvement Project 
 

Bids were received for the Canton Creek Pedestrian Bridge & Sidewalk 
Improvement Project on August 7, 2025, after the required public advertisement.  
 
This project includes installation of a 160’ prefabricated pedestrian bridge and 
adjoining pedestrian improvements, and all associated site and civil work for the 
completion of the project.  
 
Twelve (12) general contractors submitted bids and they are summarized below. 
 

Contractor Bid Amount 

Excellere Construction, LLC $1,034,700.00 

SH Creel Contracting LLC $1,066,082.00 

Williams Contracting Company, LLC $1,076,597.00 

Backbone Infrastructure LLC $1,107,537.00 

Lagniappe Development Co., Inc. $1,140,720.35 

Vertical Earth, Inc. $1,208,548.63 

Complete Site, LLC $1,210,341.00 

Woodwind Construction Company, Inc. $1,295,750.00 

Ward Humphrey, Inc. $1,541,400.00 

Diversified Construction of Georgia, Inc. $1,567,858.18 

TriScapes, LLC $1,929,805.41 

Multiplex LLC $1,983,000.00 

 
Staff recommends award of the Canton Creek Pedestrian Bridge & Sidewalk 
Improvement Project to Excellere Construction, LLC  for the verified low bid of 
$1,034,700.00. 




